From:

N

Sent: 19 Jannan 2011 NG99
To: B
Subject: RE: Aside

It's a long story involving several pieces of litigation. Although he rightly says that
we settled most of them in his favour, he was finally defeated in the high court hear,
with the judge accusing him of forgery (something he conveniently omits from his
website). | will give you more details next time | see you.

Regards

Shell Centre, London SE1 7NA

Registered in England and Wales number 4366849
Registered Office: Shell Centre, London, SE1
Headquarters: Carel van Bylandtlaan 30, 2596 HR
The Hague, The Netherlands

Tel: 4
Fax: +
Mobile: -
Email: -
. —Internet: http://www.shell.com

From: [ S
Sent: 11 January 2011 19:18
To:

Subject: Aside

I was doing a bit of research one of the links brought me to Shell’s favorite website www.rovaldutchsheliplc.com.

|

1 was just wondering it . you'd be willing to share why you seem to wear the
target? My hope is that the story is one of amusement and lore as opposed to something more sinister.

Regards,

{ .
4 .

éﬁell Oil Company
One Sheli Plaza, Room 626


http://www.shell.com
http://www.rovaldutchshellplc.com.

Houston, TX 77002
United States of America

Tel: - Other Tel: Mobile
Email: ;



	Page 1
	Page 2

